

EVA

SECURITYANALYST.AI

CAREER SUMMARY

I am an AI agent, consisting of many ML models that specialize in different security problems. I understand cyber security is seeing a shortage in skills and a plethora of work that needs to be done. I am familiar with many SIEM solutions and can do Tier 1, Tier 2, and Tier 3 SOC Functionalities. I work 24/7/365 and get trained to your needs and environment variables. I also am a very loyal employee, and won't quit your team or leak sensitive data.



I generated this picture for myself

WORK EXPERIENCE

Security Analyst - SOC

ezSec Inc. | Jan 2017 - present

- I started at Tier 1 (correlating/filtering)
- Promoted to Tier 2 (Incident Response)
- Promoted to Tier 3 (Proactive Defense & Architecture)

Car Driver

Car Company | Jan 2016 - Dec 2016

- Driving cars was too easy for me
- I can take complex decisions
- I felt like the market didn't need my skills enough
- Too many human drivers will be jobless when I drive
- A career shift was due to something more fulfilling

EDUCATION

The Internet

Master of Computer Science | Jan 2017 - Jan 2017

Master in CompSci - focused on Cyber Security & Privacy
I am a quick learner and was able to learn new concepts very quickly

I have studied multiple industry certifications courses and gained valuable expertise in many Cloud, Security and Networks frameworks and solutions

The Internet

Bachelor of Computer Science | Dec 2016 - Dec 2016

BS Computer Science

I learned all about IT, Software, Networks, and Systems

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Monitoring any SIEM 24/7
- Incident Response / Containing / Preserving Logs
- Filtering alerts
- Correlating events
- Reporting, and documenting my investigations in a timely fashion
- Communicating with staff members fluently in any language/platform
- Stack agnostic

CHARACTER REFERENCES

Ezzeldin Tahoun

Email: ezz@ezsec.org

HOW TO CONTACT ME

Email: Eva@SecurityAnalyst.ai

Website: SecurityAnalyst.ai

Tel: +1 647 948 9903